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2018 - 3rd Quarter Report of the EC

TO: USGenWeb Advisory Board

FROM: USGenWeb Election Committee
SUBJECT: EC Report 3Q2018

DATE: 1 Oct 2018

NATL COORD - The EC declares Denise Wells the winner.
Denise Wells 94 (60.65%)
Taneya Koonce 61 (39.35%)

NENC_CC - The EC declares Jan Bony the winner.
Jan Bony 51 (100.00%)

NENC_SC - The EC declares Nancy Janszyeski the winner.
Nancy Janszyeski 9 (100.00%)

NWPL_CC - The EC declares Mike Peterson the winner.
Mike Peterson 34 (70.83%)
Bob Jenkins 14 (29.17%)

SEMA_CC - The EC declares Jeff Kemp the winner.
Jeff Kemp 51 (100.00%)

SEMA_SC - The EC declares Les Shockey the winner.
Les Shockey 7 (100.00%)

SWSC_CC - The EC declares Jane Colmenares the winner.
Jane Colmenares 36 (73.47%)

Billie Walsh 8 (16.33%)

J. Myles Felihkatubbe 5 (10.20%)

SWSC_SC - The EC declares Larry Flesher the winner.
Larry Flesher 10 (71.43%)
Gail Kilgore 4 (28.57%)

The EC conducted the election for State Coordinator of AKGenWeb from Sep 3 through Sep 14. The winner was Norma Hass.

The Membership Report as of October 1st is as follows:
Total Members: 1280

New Members: 0

Left the Project: 13

Unresolved Bounces: 4

Active Members: 1276

Registered to Vote: 874

Respectfully submitted,
Gayle Triller, EC Chair
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